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29 May 2018 Reg No: W0270-02
Dear Mr. Murphy,
1 refer to your application for a licence.

I am to advise in accordance with Regulation 10(2)(b)(ii) of the EPA (Industrial Emissions)
(Licensing) Regulations 2013, that the following information is required in support of the
application under Regulation 9 of the Regulations:
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(a) In the submitted BAT Assessment document, tabulate all of the relevant BAT
conclusions in Section 5.2 ‘Bat for Specific types of waste treatments’ of the BREF
document for the Waste Treatments Industries (August 2006) [Regulation 9(2)(h)].

(b) In the submitted Bat Assessment document, the BAT Guidance Note for Disposal
or Recycling of Animal Carcasses & Animal Waste Sector is listed as applicable.
Tabulate all of the relevant BAT Conclusions from this document and clarify the
applicability to the installation [Regulation 9(2)(h)].

(¢) For both (a) and (b) above, and where not already stated in the application,
the following details should also be included in your tables [Regulation

9(2)W)]:

e  For all applicable conclusions on BAT, state if it is proposed to be put
in place and the timeline for implementation. Details of any proposals
must be provided.

e  Where you do not propose to meet the requirements of a particular
BAT conclusion, provide reasons and a justification.

2. As required under Regulation 9(2)(g), clarify the subsequent pathway of any water
leaving the installation from the current and proposed Emission to Water Points SW1
and SW1a, and state whether the water discharges to ground or surface water. Submit
an accompanying map illustrating the subsequent pathway.

Note: Any telephone enquiries in relation to the above should be directed to Luke Heffernan at
the number above.
All written communications and replies should be directed to Dorota Richards, Office of
Environmental Sustainability, EPA, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County
Wexford. !J
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3. The application states that 200 m* of gas and 1500 litres of diesel will be used at the
installation per annum. Clarify the purpose and storage arrangement of these materials
and clarify the type of gas to be utilised [Regulation 9(2)(g).

In addition to the above please also provide an updated non-technical summary to reflect the
information provided in your reply.

The requested information should be submitted to the Agency within 8 weeks of the date of this
notice, in order to allow the Agency to process and determine your application.

In the circumstances, you should make arrangements to have the required documents (1 signed
original and 1 copy in hardcopy format, and 2 copies of all files in electronic searchable PDF
format on CD-ROM) submitted to the Agency. Your response to this request should be directed
to Dorota Richards, Administration Officer, Office Environmental Sustainability.

It should be noted that the eight-week period within which the Agency is to decide the proposed
determination will commence on the day on which this notice has been complied with. If you
have any further queries please contact Luke Heffernan at the number above.

Yours sincerely

I .

Luke Heffernan
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability

Note: Any telephone enquiries in relation to the above should be directed to Luke Heffernan at
the number above.
All written communications and replies should be directed to Dorota Richards, Office of
Environmental Sustainability, EPA, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County
Wexford.



